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Ximberley Pena

From: Rosanne Gervasi
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2005 9:47 AM
To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP Central Florida Office Moving PARTIES

Attachments: Change of Address.pdf

Kim, please make this address change in CMS for DN 050281-SU (Plantation Bay). Thanks.

From: Martin Friedman [mailto:mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2005 9:30 AM

To: Troy Rendell; Tracey Biggins; Tom Walden; Stephanie Clapp; Stan Rieger; Sam Merta; Sally Moniz; Ryan Fitch; Rosanne
Gervasi; Richard Redemann; Ralph Jaeger; Patti Daniel; Marshail Willis; Marlene Stern; Mahnaz Massoudi; Katherine Fleming; Jay
Revell; Denise Greene; David Smith; Cochran Keating; Clint Boutwell; Cheryl Johnson; Bart Fletcher

Subject: Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP Central Florida Office Moving

Please see the attached notice of the change of the address of our Central Florida Office, effective Friday. The telephone and fax
numbers, and email addresses remain unchanged.

Martin S. Friedman
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
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Matilda Sanders
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Law Orrices

RoSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP

2548 BrARSTONE Pings Drivr

TMIAHASSEE, FLoRriDa 32301
FREDRRICK L, Astiaveg, T, Cryra .
Cuisus H. Benriey, PA. -emal FLORIDA Oty
Romiry C. RRANNAN (B50) 877-653% SANtANDO CENTER
DAVID F. Cllistix Fax (8%0) 6364129 2180 W. Stare Roan 434, Sume 2118
I\, MausiaL, DETERDING www.rshattorneys.com Lonawoon, FLORDA 32779
Jsmm R. 'gr-.wxms) PA. (407) #30.6331

ruviin T, Minonan, PA. FAX (107) 830-85
30-8522
Cuasny H, O'Sriin RerLy 7o CrnTRAL FLORnA OFRIGE
Daunn L. Siurey
WiLtiam E. SUNDSTROM, PA.
,, MARTIN §, FRitDmaN, P.A.

Duanii D. Taumon, PA, Vautmee L. Lory

Joun L. WrARTON

RoBerr M. C. Rast, O Counsil
Wavne L. ScHIEFALBLIN, OF COlNSEL

FACSIMILE COVER SHEET

TO: BLANCA BAYO, COMMISSION CLERK
¢/o Florida Public Service Commission

FAX: (850) 413-6727
PHONE: (850) 413-6726
FROM: MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN., ESOUIRE
DATE: August 29, 2005
NO. PAGES: 5 MATTER NO. 30057.03
COMMENTS:

CHANGE OF ADDRESS FOR:

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Valerie L. Lord, Esquire

Please notify us immediately if not received properly:
{407) 830-6331

The infarmation contained in this transmission is attorney privileged and confidential. 1t is intcnded only fur the use of the
individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended rocipient, you arc hercby notified that any
disscmination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immediately by telephone cotlect and return the original message to us at the above address via the U. 8.

Postal Service. We will reimbursc you for postage. Thank you.
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ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
2548 Bramsiont Pines Daive
TaLtanassre, Frorioa 32301

CrnTRAL Fromm Qerge
(850) 8776555 Santanno Crntrr
Pax (B50) 6564029 2180 W. Stari Roan 434, Sum: 2118
www.rsbattorneys.com Lonawoon, Tuorns, 32779

(407) 830-6331
Fax (407) 830-8522

RerLy 40 Crenrnat Froripa Qrmep

MARTIN 8. PRIEDMAN, P.A.
Vaierie L. Lorn

Ronexr M. C. RosR, OF Couwsnr
WAYNR L. ScHIEFDLBuN, OF Counser, August 29, 2005

VIA FACSIMILE o
Ms. Blanca Bayo oF & m
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director Ty s <
Florida Public Service Commission L . ~
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard :\‘:5 =
Tallahassee, FL 32399 x ©
—_— oy
o O

RE: CHANGE OF ADDRESS FOR MARTIN 8. FRIEDMAN, ESQUIRE
& VALERIE L. LORD, ESQUIRE .

Dear Ms. Bayo:
This letter is to advise you that Martin S. Friedman and Valerie L. Lord’s address will
change effective August 26, 2005, to:

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP

Sanlando Center
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118

Longwood, FL 32779

Their telephone number (407) 830-6331, facsimile number (467) 830-8522 and e-

mail addresses mfriedman@gsbattorneys.com viord@rsbatrorneys.com will remain the same.

Please make this change in the following Dockets:

vDocket No. 050323-5U; North Fort Myers Utility, Ine,

ﬁocket No. 050281-WS; Plantation Bay Utlity Company
Docket No. 050211-WS; North Sumter Utility Company closed

vDocket No. 050192-WS; Central Sumter Utility Company
wDocket No. 050028-WU; Raintree Utilities, Inc. closed

vDocket No. 050013-WU; Bonita Springs Utilities, Inc.

vDocket No. 040384-WS; Sanlando Utilities Corporation

yDocket No. 030123-WS; Sports Shinko Utility, Inc. d/b/a Grenelefe Udlities
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Ms. Blanca Bayo
August 29, 2005
Page 2

ROSE SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY 487 839 8522 P.83

“Docket No, 030106-5U; Environmental Protection Systemns of Pine Island, Inc.
vDocket No. 021067-WS; River Ranch Water Management, LLC

WDocket No. 020640-SU; Gistro, Inc.

vDocket No. 050499-WS; Transfer of Utilities, Inc. of Florida to Hydro Star, LLC
WBocket No. 050%1-WU; Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke

oSosY)

Should you have any questions regarding these changes, please do not hesitate to
give me a call.

MSE/mp

cce

Commission Chairman Braulio Baez

Rosanne Gervasi, Esquire
Jennifer Brubaker, Esquire
Ms. Cheryl Johnson

Ms. Jennifer Iwenjiora
Ms. Kathy Kaproth

Ralph Jaeger, Esquire

Mr. Tim Devlin

Lorena Holly, Esquire

Ms. Patti Daniel

Mr. Richard Redeman
Ms. Stephanie Clapp

Ms. Pat Brady

Steve Reilly, Esquire
Mary Ann Helton, Esquire
Mr, Clint Boutwell

Very truly yours,

MARTIN 8. FRIEDMAN
For the Firm

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
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RoOSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
ANNOUNCES THE EXPANSION & RELOCATION OF
1TS CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE
EFFECTIVE AuGusT 29, 2005

SaNLANDO CENTER
2180 WesT STATE RoAD 434
SurTe 2118
LoNGWOOD, FLORIDA 32779
(407) 830-6331
Fax (407) 830-8522

FREDERICK L. ASCHAUER, JR. Joun R. Jenkins, PA.
CHris H. BENTLEY, P.A. STEVEN T. MmDLIN, PA.
RoBerT C. BRANNAN Daren L. Swnirpy
Davip F CHESTER WiLLiaMm E, SunpsTroM, P.A.
F. MaRsHALL DETERDING DianE D. TrREMOR, P.A.
MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN, PA. Joun L. WrarTON
VaLerig L. Lorp

RoseRT M,C. ROSE of counser
WAYNE L. SCHIEFELBEIN of counsel

TALLAHASSEE OFFICE: CeNTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE:

2548 BLAIRSTONE PINEs DrIvE 2180 WEsST STATE Roan 434

TALLARASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 LoNGwooD, FLoRIDA 32779
{850y 877-6555 (407) 830-6331

Fax (850) 656-4029 Fax (407) 830-8522




